.4Wa, November 7, 1906.

Sir,-

» I have to aoknowiedge the, receipt of your letter"

of the 29th ult., askfﬁg authority ‘o expénQ the'eum

of 3560 in replaciﬁg the flooring in the olass-room in

the File Hills Boarding Sohool, and in reply I beg to

say that, in view of the circumstances as set forth in your

letter, the Department approves of this expenditure.

Your obedient Servant

Asst. Secretary.

¥. M. Graham, Esq.,
Inspector of Indian gencies,

Balocarres. Saske
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